Form No. 10-300 (Rev. 10-74)

MALAN N

「日本は、小

10

PH0356697 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED APR 1 1976 TIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES **INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED** MAY 1 2 1977 SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS **TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS** NAME HISTORIC St. Peter's Episcopal Church AND/OR COMMON **LOCATION** STREET & NUMBER Rector and Gordon Streets NOT FOR PUBLICATION CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 15+4 VICINITY OF Perth Amboy STATE CODE CODE COUNTY 34 023 Middlesex New Jersey **CLASSIFICATION** 語れ、おお思い CATEGORY **OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE** XXOCCUPIED __DISTRICT PUBLIC __AGRICULTURE .__MUSEUM XBUILDING(S) XXPRIVATE ___UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK __STRUCTURE __вотн __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL ---- PRIVATE RESIDENCE __SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE _ENTERTAINMENT XX_RELIGIOUS __OBJECT XXYES: RESTRICTED _IN PROCESS ___GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC __BEING CONSIDERED ___YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION __NO __MILITARY __OTHER: **OWNER OF PROPERTY** NAME St. Peter's Episcopal Church STREET & NUMBER 183 Rector Street CITY, TOWN STATE New Jersey Perth Amboy VICINITY OF LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION COURTHOUSE REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. Court House STREET & NUMBER CITY, TOWN STATE New Brunswick New Jersey **REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS** TITLE New Jersey Historic Sites Inventory (#2422.3) DATE ___FEDERAL XX STATE ___COUNTY ___LOCAL 1961, 1965 DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS Historic Sites Section, Department of Environmental Protection CITY, TOWN STATE Trenton New Jersey

7 DESCRIPTION

___EXCELLENT

X_GOOD

__FAIR

CONDITION

__DETERIORATED

__UNEXPOSED

___RUINS

__UNALTERED

X_ALTERED

CHECK ONE

CORIGINAL SITE

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Peter's Episcopal Church's present edifice was built in 1849-52 and is constructed of red brick accentuated with red sandstone.

The main section of the church is rectangular with 3 bays on the gable end facade and five on the long side. A square tower with spire projects out from the center of the gable end facade. This tower, highlighted at the corners with buttresses trimmed in red sandstone, is also brick and the equivalent to three stories high. The entrance vestibule, constructed in 1969 in front of the tower completely hides the Gothic arched double entrance as did an earlier small wooden vestibule. Above the entrance is a Gothic arched window over 12 feet in height. The bell emplacement is at the top tier of the tower and has Gothic arched fenestration on all four facades. The copper clad steeple replaced an earlier one in 1936.

The long facade of St. Peter's Church has five Gothic arched stained-glass windows depicting scenes of the life of Peter, the Apostle (after whom the church was named) and the colonial history of the church. Most of the stained-glass was added after 1918 when the Morgan munitions explosion in the Raritan Bay destroyed many of the original glass panels.

In 1905, St. Peter's Church was lengthened to the rear to provide for a larger chancel and an organ. This addition is of the same type construction as the main church. This was also probably when the baptistry was added to the side facade of the church.

In 1961 a Memorial Hall was built beneath the present church. This excavated cellar now has seven rooms - including Sunday school rooms, a vault, and a history room. Also completed in 1961 was the St. James Chapel, a one room addition off the side of the 1905 section.

In the last few years the 19th century churchyard fence, which surrounded three sides of the property, was replaced with a replica of the original.

The interior of St. Peter's Church has not been radically altered since is erection. Entrance into the tower vestibule is made by the small brick vestibule added in 1969. These vestibules open to the aisle of the main church which has pews to either side. At the far end of the original edifice, to the right, is the pulpit. Beyond the pupit, to the center is the early 20th century chancel, choir, and altar. This addition has a vaulted arch with wooden trusses.

The main unit of St. Peter's also has wooden trusses bracing the vaulted plaster ceiling. Up until 1918 the ceilings

Form No. 10-300a (Rev. 10-74)							
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE IN NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	TERIOR	FOR	NPS USE	ONLY			
		REC	EIVED	APR 1	.1976		
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTOR INVENTORY NOMINATION St. Peter's Epsicopal Church		DAT	E ENTERE	<u>:D</u>	MAY 12	1977	
Perth Amboy, Middlesex County							
New Jersey		7.		1.			
CONTINUATION SHEET	ITEM NUMBER		PAGE				

were false covering up the wooden trusses. The Morgan explosion in 1918 forced some changes, however, including the replacement of fallen ceiling and plaster, and the removal of the western gallery.

SIGNIFICANCE

1. 2

PERIOD

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

- REHISTORICARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING ___LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 00-1499ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC ___CONSERVATION __LAW 500-1599 __AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS __LITERATURE 600-1699 ____ARCHITECTURE - EDUCATION __MILITARY 700-1799 ___ART ___ENGINEERING ___MUSIC 800-1899 ___COMMERCE ___EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT ----PHILOSOPHY 100etCOMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _INVENTION
- X_RELIGION
- ___SCIENCE
- __SCULPTURE
- __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
- ___THEATER
- __TRANSPORTATION
- OTHER (SPECIFY)

PECIFIC DATES Congregation -1685 Building= 1809

ATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Peter's is the oldest Episcopal congregation in New Jersey having held continuous religion services since 1685; when it communicants held their first service.

In 1698, the East Jersey Board of Proprietors gave a building to the congregation. Also during this year, the parish was officially organized.

A second building was dedicated in 1722 and lasted for nearly 130 years until 1849 when it was demolished.

The present edifice dates to 1852 when damages caused during extensive occupation to the earlier building during Revolution prompted the construction of a new building.

There was considerable opposition among the members of the parish to the plan to tear down the 18th century building in 1849.

Those who built the old colonial landmark seemed to have possessed prophetic knowledge of its end. When the ancient edifice was being taken down the following inscription was found over the portal: "O God! The Heathen have come into Thine inheritance. The holy temple they have defiled and made Jerusalem a heap of stones."

The inscription is from the seventy-ninth psalm, first verse, but it is not an exact quotation. The last part of Psalm 79:1 reads: "They have laid Jerusalem on heaps."

9 MAJOR BIBLIOGRAP	HICAL REFERE	NCES	
Whitehead, William A., (story of Perth Amboy
New York, 1856. Clayton, W. Woodford, H:	istory of Union	and Middlesex	Counties.
Philadelphia, 1882.			
Jones, W. Northy, <u>Histor</u> Stowe Walter Herbert, <u>A</u>	ry of St. Peter Short History	<u>'s Church</u> , Per	th Amboy, 1924.
Trenton, 1935.			TIL MEW DELSEY,
10 GEOGRAPHICAL DAT	ГА		
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY	2.5 acres		
UTM REFERENCES			
	483700	в	
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTIC	DN	hashend hashed been	
			, ª
LIST ALL STATES AND COU	NTIES FOR PROPERTIES	OVERLAPPING STATE OF	R COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE
SIAIE			
11 FORM PREPARED BY	7		
NAME / TITLE			
Terry Karschner, Histor: ORGANIZATION	ian - Curator		DATE
Historic Sites Section,		Environmental	
STREET & NUMBER			TELEPHONE
P.O. Box 1420 CITY OR TOWN		(609) 29	2-2023
Trenton		New Jer	sey
12 STATE HISTORIC PR	ESERVATION (OFFICER CERT	IFICATION
THE EVALUATE	ED SIGNIFICANCE OF THI	S PROPERTY WITHIN TH	E STATE IS:
NATIONAL	STATE		LOCAL _ <u>X</u>
As the designated State Historic Preserver	vation Officer for the Natio	onal Historic Preservation A	Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I
hereby nominate this property for inclu		ster and certify that it has	been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the	National Park Service.	()	
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER	SIGNATURE	Vilani-	
TITLE			DATE September 26, 197
Commissioner,	•	cónmental Protection	
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PRO	PERTY & INCLUDED N T	HE NATIONAL HEGISTER	³ ./ /
	Non 1/1	ata 1	DATE 5/12/77
ATTEST		WATION ROSpers TO	DATE S-11.73
KEEPER OF THE NATIONAL REGIST	MER	•	

(______

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

Continuation Sheet

ITEM NUMBER	8	PAGE 1	
-------------	---	--------	--

3t. Peter's "miscopel Church is the oldest "miscopel congegetion in New Jersey when the sense sucception that and the sense of the sens

There have been a total of three building, including the present one on this site used as a church.

The first was originally losiened to be a construction are the milt before 1625. In 1699, the Tost Jensey Tost of Pronzistory construction to the list of Pronzistory construction for use as a church.

It. Totoris perish was a missionary oburch those priests were at northby missionary societies in Incland and from 1702 by the Society for the Proneration of the Cosnel, which was catablished. in 1701/

The first church was used until 1718 when the church received its official charter from King George I. This act inspired the contregation to replace the present church with another building. It was dedicated in 1722.

The years before the revolution were similicant for Porth Arboy. It was the senited of the providence of Test Jorsev and later the denited of New Jersev. The normal covernor and his wife were rembers of St. Poteris. In 1765 Leav Tranklin, wife of CovernorMillien Tranklin, presented a surplice to the church.

Turing the inerican Pevolution the Peremud John Preston was meeter of the Peremud John Preston was meeter of the "t. Peter's, and charlein of the 26th Degiment of Winlands soldiers quantured in Perth Achor. The meeter, likethe forcement, was a form and stour only loval to the citize. The commendation was divided on the issues of the war.

St. Peter's was a norm active place during the Revolution. The oburch was occupied in them by the 'verices 'rem and the Pritish Troops. The oburch was used so here a 'ver derend'. That energy not used for questioning more, were used for houses, with the peer having here removed.

The obviou was received and services continued for vary was setted in The obvious of a set for the the the following of the the set of the set of the the second of the the se

The mesent church was completed in 1873. It was and continues to be a focal point in the community and somewhat of a lendmark in the city. It is one of the best examples of Gothic Pewival church and ite**ture** in Perth Amboy.

FOR NPS USE ONLY RECEIVED NOV 2-8 1976 Ц

MAY 1 2 1977

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES **INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM**

St. Peter's Phiscopal Church Perth Amboy Middlesex County New Jersev (3) CONTINUATION SHEET

RECEIVED MAY 1 2 1977	FOR NPS USE	ONLY 3 10	76	
이 가지 않는 것 같은 것 같	문화 전화 전 전 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	101 2 3 13	10	
	HECEIVED	11 A \	1 9 1077	

DATE ENTERED

PAGE

R

2

St. Peter's has a collection of communion silver that was a mift from ween inne in 1706. that has received in the church since that time.

ITEM NUMBER

Thile it is not a your high style Cothic, it rescales many churches of the nomind such as Christ Church in Tlizabeth New Jerson, designed by Richard Unichr. The commenceation has survived and move strong over the rears, each time being shie to replace an and and antidated atmicture with a more useful and sesthetically pleasing one. The reords were torturate to have wilt a fire structure in 1953 and he shle to maintain its place og the most attractive church in Porth Ambor.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CEIVED APR 1 1976

DATE ENTERED MAY 1 2 1977

St. Peter's Epsicopal Church Perth Amboy, Middlesex County New Jersey

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 9. PAGE 1.

McGinnis, William C., <u>History of St. Peter's Church</u>. 1956 verbal data supplied by: Fred Merritt, Associate Wardin, St. Peter's Church

Stantor. Phoshe D., The Cothic Devivel and Amenican Chunch Anchitecture, An Prisode in Maste 1850-1856, Partimore: John Monkins Pross, 1968.

Form No. 10-300a (Řev. 10-74)

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED ADD +

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries)

St. Peter's "piscopal "hurch Perth Amboy Middlesex County New Jersey 034

Description cont'd

The Parrish House of St. Peter's Episcopal fürch was built in 1909 at a cost of \$12,000. The house could be said to resemble the English Tudor style. It is a $2\frac{1}{2}$ story, 5 bay building of brick construction. It has a steep pitched gable roof and a central frontal gable. There is half timbering in the front porch and the gable. There are also lancet windows inscribed inteach ends. gable. There is a limestone watertable below the first floor windows. The window sills and the lintels are also limestone.

STATE

COUNTY

New Jersey

Middlesex

ENTRY NUMBER

1977

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVE

1976

DEC 8

ational

REGISTER

The Parrish House is located directly across the street from St. Peter's Church and the total acreage should be increased acre to 3 acres total.

